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From: Marsha McCray [
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:09 PM

To: Web - City Clerk <CityClerk@cityoftracy.org>
Subject: Items from the audience 8-31-21

Items from the audience:

| am happy to see one of our cities proposed recreational facilities, the Multi-Gen
Rec Center back on the Council Agenda for discussion later this evening. | think it
is equally important to bring back the Aquatic Park for council discussion as soon
as possible in order to keep the project moving forward. This will be a perfect
opportunity for the City Manager to hear the very long history of this project and
is especially relevant in light of the new sales revenue that is available to the city. |
hope to see it scheduled without delay.—

Marsha McCray



Agenda Item 5.B

From: Marsha McCray NG
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Web - City Clerk <CityClerk@cityoftracy.org>
Subject: Item 5.b.

Item 5b

| urge the city Staff to seriously consider looking at the Aquatic Center as a
possible location for some of the elements of the multi-gen center. We need to
make sure that we take advantage of city owned property and infrastructure to
ensure we are utilizing the available funds in the most cost effective way. The
aquatic center seems perfect to co-locate recreational amenities as the site has
already been designated for recreational purposes.

Marsha McCray





